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May 28, 1998.-
,g

Mr. Russell A. Mellor i

Vice President - Operations and Decommissioning
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
362 injun Hollow Road
East Hampton, CT 06424-3099

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THREE-MONTH EXTENSION FOR STATION EMERGENCY
RESPONSE. ORGANIZATION (SERO) TRAINING AT THE HADDAM NECK
PLANT (TAC NO.M99015)

i

Dear Mr. Mellor:
'

)
By letter dated February 10,1998, Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company (the |

'licensee) was granted a three-month extension for SERO training. The extension was
requested because the licensee had focused on Defueled Emergency Response Organization
(DERO) training in preparation for their Defueled Emergency Plan (DEP), but approval of the
DEP had been delayed.

By letter dated March 25,1998, the licensee provided additional information with respect
to the proposed DEP for the Haddam Neck Plant. Along with the information provided in
the letter, the licensee also requested an additional three-month extension in conducting
training of the SERO. By letter dated April 30,1998, the licensee provided information to )
demonstrate that the training performed and scheduled remains adequate to support the
SERO. The extension of training for the SERO was requested by the licensee because

'

approval of the DEP by the NRC has been delayed. 4

The on going training efforts the licensee has performed and scheduled provides sufficient
basis for granting an additional three-month training extension. Therefore, the licensee's
request for an additional three-month training extension is granted,

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Thomas L. Fredrichs, Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Russell A. Mellor
Vice President - Operations and Decommissioning
Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
362 Injun Hollow Road
East Hampton, CT 06424-3099

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THREE-MONTH EXTENSION FOR STATION EMERGENCY i

RESPONSE ORGANIZATION (SERO) TRAINING AT THE HADDAM NECK I
PLANT | TAC NO.M99015) ;

Dear Mr. Mellor:

By letter dated February 10,1998, Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company (the '

licensee) was granted a three-month extension for SERO training. The extension was
requested because the licensee had focused on Defueled Emergency Response Organization
(DERO) training in preparation for their Defueled Emergency Plan (DEP), but approval of the
DEP had been delayed.

By letter dated March 25,1998, the licensee provided additional information with respect
to the proposed DEP for the Haddam Neck Plant. Along with the information provided in
the letter, the licensee also requested an additional three-month extension in conducting
training of the SERO. By letter dated April 30,1998, the licensee provided information to
demonstrate that the training performed and scheduled remains adequate to support the
SERO. The extension of training for the SERO was requested by the licensee because
approval of the DEP by the NRC has been delayed.

The on going training efforts the licensee has performed and scheduled provides sufficient
basis for granting an additional three-month training extension. Therefore, the licensee's
request for an additional three-month training extension is granted.

I

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Thomas L. Fredrichs, Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. Russell A. Mellor
| Vice President - Operations and Decommissioning

Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company
362 injun Hollow Road
East Hampton, CT 06424-3099

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THREE-MONTH EXTENSION FOR STATION EMERGENCY
RESPONSE ORGANIZATION (SERO) TRAINING AT THE HADDAM NECK
PLANT (TAC NO M99015)

Dear Mr. Mellor:

By letter dated February 10,1998, Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Company (the
licensee) was granted a three-month extension for SERO training. The extension was
requested because the licensee had focused on Defueled Emergency Response Organization
(DERO) training in preparation for their Defueled Emergency Plan (DEP), but approval of the
DEP had been delayed.

By letter dated March 25,1998, the licensee provided additional information with respect
to the proposed DEP for the Haddam Neck Plant. Along with the information provided in
the letter, the licensee also requested an additional three-month extension in conducting
training of the SERO. By letter dated April 30,1998, the licensee provided information to
demonstrate that the training performed and scheduled remains adequate to support the

,

SERO. The extension of training for the SERO was requested by the licensee because j

approval of the DEP by the NRC has been delayed. ]
1

The on going training efforts the licensee has performed and scheduled provides sufficient
basis for granting an additional three-month training extension. Therefore, the licensee's
request for an additional three-month trali.ing extension is granted.

l
Sincerely, ,

1

A
Thomas L. Fredrichs, Project Manager |
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning |

Project Directorate |
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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: Connecticut Yankee Atomic Power Co. Haddam Neck Plant
Docket No. 50-213

cc:

Lillian M. Cuoco, Esq. Resident inspector
Senior Nuclear Counsel Haddam Neck Plant
Northeast Utilities Service Company c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. O. Box 270 362 injun Hollow Road.

Hartford, CT 06141-0270 East Hampton, CT 06424-3099

Mr. Kevin T. A. McCarthy, Director Mr. James S. Robinson
Monitoring and Radiation Division Manager, Nuclear investments and
Department of Environmental Administration
Protection New England Power Company
79 Elm Street 25 Research Drive
Hartford, CT 06106-5127 Westborough, MA 01582

Mr. Allan Johanson Mr. G. P. van Noordennen
.

Assistant Director Manager - Nuclear Licensing
Office of Policy and Management Northeast Utilities Service Company
Policy Development and Planning 362 Injun Hollow Road
Division East Hampton, CT 06424-3099
450 Capitol Avenue-MS#52ENR
P. O. Box 341441 Regional Administrator
Hartford, CT 06134-1441 Region I '

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mr. F. C. Rothen 475 Allendale Road
Vice President - Work Services King of Prussia, PA 19406
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P. O. Box 128 Board of Selectmen
Waterford, CT 06385 Town Office Building

Haddam, CT 06438 j
Mr. D. M. Goebel j

Vice President - Nuclear Oversight i

Northeast Utilities Service Company
P. O. Box 128
Waterford, CT 06385

,

1

Mr. J. K. Thayer
Recovery Officer, Nuclear Engineering

and Support
Northeast Utilities Service Company
P. O. Box 128
Waterford, CT 06385
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